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(13) Court Officers who commits embezzle and theft in Violation of 18
U.S.C. §645 |

(14) Officer or employee of the United States converting property of
another 18 U.S.C. §655

(15) Obstruction of Justice in Violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §1512(a)

(16) Neglect to carryout "Oath of Office" in Violation of Title 18 U.S.C.
§3,21 U.S.C. §848

XXIV
Message To The Court

The corrupt officials wants the Court to protect their evil misconduct
for the love of somebody else's money. The corrupt officials are on high
alert for their blatant behavior which has no justification for their
aberrant turn from justice as they have.violated their Oath of Office and
the Public Trust by committing crime after criﬁe so that they could enjoy
Mrs., Ada Lee Mays Jones blood money which is apparent and for their
misconduct to the petitionef, they have stolen money from Harmony Street
Baptist Church of Birmingham, Alabama located at 527 North 42nd Place,

Birmingham, Alabama.

Harmony Street Baptist Church had already benefited from the "Final
Will" of Mrs. Anna Wilson Harrell, the church got copies of bank
stafements, checking accounts, and a copy of Mis. Anna Wilson Harrell's
"Last Will & Testament" as being a beneficiary of her "Last Will &

Testament", there's bank statements and other documental evidence of Mrs.
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Ada Lee Mays Jones donations to the Church, also on May 7th, 2013 the
Church would release documents and one of the documents is attached hereto
which is Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jomes obituary, see her photograph that is
attached hereto as Exhibit "A(I)". Located in the left hand corner is the
words "Keep this, I knew her well she did hair, she was nice", that's right
she was a great dignified classy '"nice" woman who was the pillar of the
_community and a.great Christian that never disrespected anyone and was very
wealthy and never acted snobbish to no one. She was never weak, but she was
caught off guard by the devil in disquise onm 11/14/1988 who were her two
nieces Gwendolyn Hardy Davis and Iris Elaine Hardy McNabb, they were her
brother James Mason Hardy, Sr., Daughters Gwenﬂolyn Hardy Davis and her
baby sister Iris Elaine Hardy McNabb, Gwendolyn Davis lived with Mrs. Jones
and was angrily being asked to leave Mrs. Jones residence 1124 24th Ave,
North Birmingham and to find her somewhere else to live by Mrs. Jones.
Gwendolyn had been stealing from Mrs. Jones checking accounty one in
particular was an account that exceeded $850,000 (eight hundred and fifty
thousand dollars) that was on file with "South Trust Bank" Midfield Branch,
a suburb of Birmingham, Alabama, The corrupt officials would- loot this
account and also embezzle the money with a fraudulent power of attorney

that Attorney Randy Dempsey possessed.

Iris Elaine Hardy McNabb would disavow honor and use a "RUSE CON"against °
her Aunt (Mrs. Jones) to stock her package store located in West End, Suburb
of Birmingham, Alabama, Elaine would pawn a (4) carat ring to Mrs. Jones,
soon Mrs. Jones would discover that after getting a appraisal on the ring,
the stone had been switched, Elaine would tell her Aunt that she had not
been to her home or seen the ring since she had pawned the ring, Elaine
would go on to flim flam her Aunt by saying that jewelers switch stomes all

the time and that the appraiser most likely switched the stone.
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What happen was Gwendolyn Davis who lived in Mrs. Jones home had gotten
the ring and took‘it to Elaine whose reputation is being a major flim
flammer and diamond thief and shopliftery; thought by her peers to be one of
the best in the United States and she would now dupe her Aunt (Mrs. Jones)

out of $30,000.00.

The same Gwendolyn Davis Hardy who at 19 years of age in 1962 would get
pregnant by Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones (lst) husband William Percy Mays. The
family incestous relationship between Gwendolyn and her Uncle Percy Mays
would lead to a divorce in 1963 between Mrs. Jones and Percy Mays. Attorney
Marcus A, Jones represented Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones in the divorce

proceedings.

For years on Mrs. Jones who treated Gwendolyn as her daughter would have
nothing more to do with Gwendolyn after she found about the incestous
relationship she and her husband known as "Percy" to family and friends

were having at home.

Gwendolyn would now appear again in 1983, she had divorced her husband
(Davig) who was doing a career in the United States Army, Gwendolyn would
bring her only son Bernard about 15 years old back to Birmingham with her.
Gwendolyn had another child named Andrea Davis who was Percy's daughter
from'the incestous relationship with her Uncle Percy Mays.'She had deceived
her husband (Davis) in the Army and for years on he thought that he was
Andrea Davis's father would found out the truth, that Andrea was not his
biological daughter.

Gwendolyn had nothing to show for her life. She was a loser and a petty
thief, she was not on Elaine her sister's level, Elaine was glamorous and

elegant and Elaine would charm a two head snake with her smile and style.
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Dirty Gwendolyn who had a serious sleeping disorder that she had no
control over, Gwendolyn would start going back to Mrs. Jones residence
where her mother 'Anna Wilson Harrell was now living after she had become
sick. Mrs. Harrell no longer lived at her residence located at 1208 9th
Ave., South Birmingham, Alabama. She was a very wealthy woman and had a

very close relationship with her only daughter Ada Lee Mays Jones.

Gwendolyn Hardy Davis has a motive when she came back around her
grandmother who is now about 84 years old. Gwendolyn would start living in
Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones home as though she was going to be a caretaker for
her grandmother. By Gwendolyn being there this would help Mrs. Ada Lee Mays
Jones why she was at her beauty salon named Co-Op Beauty Salon (located
between 3rd and 4th Avenue North and 17th Street North next to Nelson
Brothers Cafe where its located on the opposite corner of the 01d

Historical Carver Theatre.

Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones had been a well known cosmetologist for years in
Birmingham, Alabama. She's had her own beauty salon for nearly 45 years
before she retired after her mother's death in 1985. Mrs. Jomes had
attended Ruth Poro Beauty College in the late 1930's and had graduated as a
top stylist.

Gwendolyn who has a sleeping disorder start's falling asleep at Mrs.
Jones home. as usual she's back hanging around Mrs. Jones home, as though
she's concerned about her grandmother, Gwendolyn motive is that she knows
that her grandmother (Mrs. Anna Wilson Harrell) is the weaithiest african-
american in the State of Alabama. She has more money than the black banker
A.G. Gaston. Mrs. Harrell's stock investments and shares are worth more
than 45 million dollars registered with the Stockham Corporation now knowA

as Crane Valve of North America.
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Gwendolyn Hardy Davis gets a big surprise when her grandmother passed
away Saturday April 13, 1985, Gwendolyn had a strong desire that she would
inherit money from her grandmother Anna Wilson Harrell Estate worth at
least 45 million dollars, Mrs. Harrell knew Gwendolyn was a snake and had
broken her daughter Ada Lee Mays Jones heart. Mrs. Harrell did not leave

Gwendolyn a dime because she had an affair with Ada's h@sband Percy.

6 months later Mrs. Anna Wilson Harrell "Final Will" would be
distributed, she bequeathed Harmony Street Baptist Church money where she
had fellowship for over 60 years, her sister who lived in Mobile, Alabama
Lucille Blevins who was about 87 years old would benefit. Mrs. Harrell did
not leave her only son James Mason Hardy, Sr., who died on January 3, 1985
his 5 siblings would not receive a dime from Mrs. Harrell's "Final Will"
that was registered on file at the Jefferson County Probate Court before
the corrupt officials who embezzled her daughter Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones 45
million dollar estate she received from her mother's estate away, the
corrupt officiais replaced the true records with fraudulent records as seen
attached hereto as Exhibit A(III) Jefferson County Probate Case Number
128419 JUD 2018 PAGE 569 which fraudulently states at (3.) said descendent

left assets in Jefferson County, Alabama. All of the properties, real and
personal, of which said descendent died seized and possessed are estimated
to be worth approximately $25,000.00, and probably no more. This misconduct
was used by the Money Hungry Corrupt Officials involved in the murder
conspiracy, murder cover-up, and the fraudulent embezzlement scheme of the
Estate of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones, the corrupt officials has done what most
criminals do, make -béd mistakes, but they" are the worst 6f criminals
because of their law enforcement positions they have violated the public's
trust and think they will never be investigated because of their judicial
connections, no individual is above or beneath the Laws of the United

States which is no caste Country.
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The Corrupt Officials in their zest to benefit financially from a murder
victim's Estate made many mistakes in their fraudulent theft plan such as
when they removed Mrs. Jones Jefferson Courty Probate Records that were
registered that revealed Attorney Mary Lee Abele as the Trustee of Mrs.

Jones "Last Will & Testament'.

The "Final Will" of Mrs. Jomes did not occur until after her husband
James Chester Jones died on May 11, 1987, priof to Mr.,. Jones passing away,
Iris Elaine Hardy McNabb would go to the office of criminal Attorney
William (Bill) Dawson seeking an attorney that could make out ‘a "Final
Will" for Mrs. Jones who had already had a "Power of Attorney" over her

mother (Mrs. Harrell) 45 million dollar estate.

After 6 months had already péssed after the death of Mrs. Harrell, -Mrs.
Jones would become a wealthy heiress with assets exceeding 45 million

dollars that was registered with Jefferson County Probate.

Elaine Hardy McNabb would be directed by Attorney William (Bill) .
Dawson to hire his wife Attorney Mary Lee Abele, whose cffice was
directly acros& the hall from Dawson's office at the Frank Nelson
Building off of 1lst Avenue North and 20th Street in Birmingham, Elaine
would recommend her to (Aunt) Mrs. Mays at this time to get Attorney Mary
Lee Abele to draw up Mrs. Jones (lst) "Final Will", Attorney Bill Dawscn
and Attorney Mary Lee Abele used the same secretary for their two
offices, Mrs. Jones was not aware that she was being directed to the

Devil's Den.
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The secretary would make out the "Final Will" for Mrs. Jomes the first
and second time, The secretary was a white female who would later in 1989
relay some good information to the petitioner and his wife Iris. She
would inform the petitioner and his wife to be very'careful and she would
state that Attornmey William (Bill) Dawson where her desk was located in
his office that Dawson and Attorney Mary Lee Abele was husband and wife
and not to trust them because they were working with Elaine Hardy and the
police trying to pget the petitioner and his wife out of the way about
your inheritance. The secretary in 1989 after making out a "Power of
Attorney" for the petitioner's wife, she would call the petitioner and

relay ‘that Mrs. Jones was a sweet person, and that they did not have to

Bl - it

do that to her.

she knew her great character and she also knew her true wealth, the
gecretary had her copies of both transactions concerning making out her

"Final Wills".

The (2nd) "Final Will" would not be drawn up until Mrs. Jones 2nd
husband James Chester Jones passed away on May 11, 1987. Mr. Jones was a

beneficiary on Mrs. Jones "Final Will".

Mrs. Jones after the death of her beloved '"Chester" as she
affectionately called her husband, Mrs. Jones would again have to use the
services of dirty Mary Lee Abele, at this time in her life Mrs. Jones is
very saddened because she has in 2 1/2 years time lost her brother James
Mason Hardy, Sr. on January 3rd , 1985, her mother Anna Wilson Harrell
dies on April 13, 1985, and now she has lost her husband of 18 months
(Chester) on May 11, 1987.
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There will now be a need for Mrs. Jones to make out a new "Last Will
and Testament" the change to her new "Final Will" caused her to be
heinously murdered, Gwendolyn Hardy Davis would be living in Mrs. Jones
home and would be rummaging through Mrs. Jones personal papers and would
find out that Mrs. Jones had revised her "Last Will & Testament" and had
reduced her brother siblings expected inheritance with the "New Final
will",

Mrs. Joneg was angry with her brothers siblings for their disavowing
honor against her she would now award the petitioner and his wife Iris
607 of her 46 million dollar fortune. This made her brother siblings very

angry.

Gwendolyn is now very upset again her charm plan she's playing has
again backfired, the looser will not receive what she expected once Mrs.
Jones passed away, Gwendolyn rumns and reveal to her sister Elaine that
Mrs. Jones has now changed her "Last Will & Testament" and is now giving
her daughter Iris and her husband 607 of her "Last Will & Testament".

They now will come up with a spiteful and revenge plan.

Elaine and Gwendolyn now has to come up with a plan to get rid of
their Aunt (Mrs. Jones), Elaine new plan would be to go back to Attorney
William (Bill) Dawson Law Office, Elaine first would have to inculate
dirty William (Bill) Dawson in on the plan to persuade his dirty wife

Mary Lee Abele to come in on the plan.
Elaine knows that she can not devise a scheme to get rid of her Aunt

unless she knows that her "Last Will & Testament" will be hidden from

record registered at Jeffersonm County Probate.
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Attorney William (Bill) Dawson accepts the invitation as a partmer and
now inculate his wifée Attorney Mary Lee Abele who is the Trustee of Mrs.
Jones "Last Will & Testament". In on the scheme to get rid of Mrs. Jomes
and steal her assets, Attorney Mary Lee Abele will now commit a fiduciary
crime against her client Mrs. Jones so that she and her dirty husband
William (Bill) Dawson could benefit financially once Mrs, Jomnes is out of

the way.

Attorney Mary Lee Abele and Criminial Attorney William (Bill) Dawson
knows that the profit potential will be huge if Elaine gets her Aunt
(Mrs. Jomes) out of the way, the dirty culpriﬁs must now think of ways to
get rid of Mrs. Jones, then there's another obstacle that needs to be
handled, and its the Jefferson County Probate Court, when the "Final
Will" of Mrs. Jomes was legally registered, Jefferson County Probate
Court Linda Faye Crumpton who was the "Notary Public" signed as witmness,
Probate Judge Orris H. Florence handled the proceeding when Mrs. Jomes
"Final Will" was registered on record at the Jefferson County Probate

Court.

Attorney William (Bill) Dawson and Attornmey Mary Lee Abele first task
wﬁuld be to inculate Jefferson County Probate Judge Orris H. Florence in
on the murder and embezzlement scheme of the Estate of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays
Jones, they succeed in inculating Judge Florence in on the embezzlement

scheme.

Jefferson County Probate Judge Orris H. Florence has agreed now to be
enlisted as a partoer in the murder conspiracy of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays
Jones to hide her "Last Will & Testament" from record at the Jefferson
County Probate Court so that he could benefit finamcially from Mrs.

Jones 46 million dollar estate.
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The murder conspiracy will now have to be enacted and carried out by
Gwendolyn Hardy Davis and her sister Tris Elaine Hardy McNabb. The three
culprits Attorney Mary Lee Abele, Attorney William (Bill) Dawson, and
Jefferson County Probate Judge Orris H. Florence will stay in the
background and wait until the murder is carried out before Mrs. Jones
records will be replaced with fraudulent records. (See Attached Hereto
Exhibit A(III)) and see the fraud that Judge of Probate Orris H.
Florence would commit exactly one wesk after Mrs. Jones murder with
Gwendolyn Hardy Davis and her sibling stating that Mrs. Jones Estate was
worth a mere $25,000,.00 when the hearing was held on November 23, 1988
and on the same date he would award Gwendolyn Davis as the Administrator
of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones Estate. Probate Judge Florence is so corrupt
that he did not place any newspaper articles for any other family
members to icontest the Estate of Mrs. Jones, Judge Florence 1is playing
his role, he would soon be receiving money from Mrs. Jones bank accounts

to his own personal bank accounts as evidence will reveal.

On November 14, 1988 the original architects to devise the dirty
scheme to murder Mrs. Jomes will now execute their devious plan which
will be to poison Mrs. Jones with her favorite dish which is Chinese
food, it's her passion, as she always has a unquenchable taste for

Chinege food.

Tlaine would go to First Avenue North and 69th Street to a local
Chinese restaurant located in her neighborhood Woodlawn where she lives
and was raised up as a child. The plan would be that Elaine would go and
eat at the Chinese restaurant in her neighborhood and she would take her
mother (Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy), she's using her mother as an alibi if
something goes wrong with the cold pre-meditated murder plan of Mrs.

Jones to hide her estate records, Mrs., Ethel Mae Dallag Hardy is unaware
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of Elaine's scheme which would be to call Gwendolyn at Mrs. Jones home
and ask if she wants scmething to eat, which Gwendolyn will reply yes
and also bring Mrs. Jones some foeod, Gwendolyn and Elaine knows that

Mrs, Jones is working in her yard as usual.

Elaine s using her mother (Ethel Mae) as a patsy when she took her
to lunch at the Chinese restaurant, Gwendolyn is observing Mrs. Jones in
the yard and has been countering her every move and the unsuspecting
Mrs. Jones is not aware of the dark evil cold pre-meditated muwder
conspiracy that is about to happen to her, she is in grave danger why
she's working in ber yard about to he poisoned with the Devil's Chinese

Rice.

The motive for Elaine to take her mother to lunch is to use her for
an alibi, it would be that if something goes wrong she would not be the
primary suspect and the misconduct would be against her sister Gwendolyn
Davis who Elaine is now using to fatally poison Mrs. Jones Chinese food.
The plan will consist of once that Elaine placed her food order snd Mrs.
Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy food order, She will call Gwendolvn and ask her
does she want some food to eat, and at this point CGwendolyn would say

yes and she will also tell Elaine to order Mrs. Jones some food also.

Elaine is going to carry out bher food and her mother's food, Elaine
will have her own mother Mrs, Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy carry out,
Gwendolyn and Mrs. Jomes Chinese focod. Elajine is putting protection on
berself to make sure if the fatal poisoning back fires to make it appear
that her Aunt died of natural causes, this ruse ascheme would prevent the
nisconduct from leading back to her, she's alsc using Gwendolyn Davis as
a patsy, Elaine will have her motber as an alibi that she never touched

the Chinese food that would be taken in to her Aunt (Mrs. Jones) home
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to fatally poison her.

There's another problem going on for Elaine, her mother hadn't been
to Mrs. Jones home in nearly 29 years because of a dark family secret
that had happen to Elaine as a girl, her father James Mason Hardy, Sr.
(Mrs. Jomes eldest brother and only -81bling) had been molesting Elaine
and had gotten her Pregnant when she was ‘14 years old and she had a

child by her father's name Michael Jerome Hardy who passed away 02-29-10,

Mrs. Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy who was Mrs. Jones sister-in-law and she
calls her "sister" had known Mrs. Jones since she had been dating her
brother James since they all went to A.H. Parker Industrial High School
in Birmingham, Alabama, .Mrs. Hardy and Mrs. Jones both were
cosmetologiste and had attended Ruth Poro Beauty College together in

Birmingham, Alabama,

Mrs, Joneg and Mrs. Hardy was the best of friends, plus Mrs. Jones
was helping raise Gwendolyn Hardy Davis when she was growing up as a
adolescent too. Mre. Jones treated Gwendolyn as if gshe was her own

daughter, Mrs. Jones had no children of her own.

There had been a strained relationship between Mrs. Hardy and her
mother-in~law and sister-in-law because of the incesteous relationship
that had happened between her husband James and her daughter Elaine,
Mrs. Anna Wilson Harrell had caught her son molesting Elaine when she
was about 14 years old at her home 1208 9th Avenue, South Birmingham,

Alabama,
¥rs, Ethel Mae Davis Hardy would call the petitionmer's wife at her

home one day later which would be November 17, 1988 in Perrine, Florida

after the de::h of Mrs. Jones and stated to her im a phone conversation
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that she did not want to go to Mrs. Jones home with Elaine and she would
go on to tell Elaine that she hadn't been to Mrs. Jones howme in 29
vears, Elaine would reassure hetr mother that she would noé go in Mrs.
Jones home hut would blow the car horn, then that way Gwendolyn could
come out the house and retrieve the food and that way Mrs. Jones would

not know that she (Mrs. Ethel Mae) was outside her home.

Elaine knew that she was playing her role, and she was scheming and
ucing her mother as an alibi, Mrs. Ethel goes om to tell her grand-
daughter boefore she hung up the phone that Elaine and herself had pulled
up with the Chinese food. and after they pulled up to Mrs. Jones home
Mrs. Hardv noticed that Mrs. Jones had on yard clothes and was working
in her front yard, and when Mrs. .Jomes noticed her she was glad to see
her, Mrs. Jones smiled and Elaine then blew the horn and Gwendolyn came

out of Mrs. Jones home and retrieve the food.,

Mrs. Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy would go on to tell her grand daughter
that Mrs. Jones was happy to see her at her home, and that they had
happily chatted and that Elaine and herself did not go into Mrs. Jones
home, and that they had pulled off after the chat between Mrs. Jones and
herself.

Mrs. Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy would say two days later after seeing
Mrs. Jones that she would get a call early in the morning from Gwendolyn
stating that Mrs. Jones had died at her home on Wednesday, November 16,
1988 and was pronounced dead at 6:37 A.M; by the Coroner.

When, Mrs. Ethel Mae Dallas Hardy hangs wup the phone, the

petitioner's wife tells him that her grand mother is scared to death

(38)




I p—

Case 2:12-cv-01870-IPJ-TMP Document 24 Filed 06/27/13 Page 39 of 130

that she knows her very well, the petitioner knows Mrs. Ethel Mae Dallas
Hardy and knows what his wife knows and that is that she will never
participate in no evil to anyone, and the petitioner's wife goes on to
tell him that it was strange that her grand mother would wait 1 day
later to tell her that ﬁer Aunt Ada had died on early Wednesday morning
and she just decided to call her at her home in Perrine, Florida at 1:00
P.M. Eastern Time on Thursday. Mrs. Jones was closer to the petitioner's

wife than any fsmily member that Mrs. Jomes had.

The petitioner leaves his house and would return about an hour later,
the petitionmer's wife is now engaged in a conversation and she's telling
the person to check out her Aunt (Ada) becsuse them two dirty bitches my
moma (Elaine) and her Aunt Gwendolyn has poisoned my Aunt with that
Chinese food. She whispers and tells the petitioner to pick up the other
phone and the white male she's talking to is the Jefferson County
Coroner. The male on the phome would realize that the petitioner's wife
was aware of the misconduct circumstances surrounding the foul play
involving Mrs. Jones death and he would make a statement that as a
Coronmer that he has never seen a murder such as Mrs. Jones in all the
years that he's been a Corener and that there will be a major
investigation into the foul play jnvolving her death and then he hung up

the phone.
SEE ATTACHED HERETO IS EXHIBITS A (IV & V)

Exhibit A (IV) reveals Mrs. Jones PARTICULARS SURROUNDING DEATH FILE

bottom right hand corner, notice’ the perjury tbat the informant
Gwendolyn Davis gave to Birmingham Police Officer Richard ILanders

surrounding the events leading up to her Aunt's death:
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(1) Gwendolyn Davis states that ber Aunt had went and purchase foond
from a unknown named Chinese Restaurant and had gotten sick about 2
hours later, the deceased (Mrs. Jenes) experienced nausea, vomiting and
stomach cramps. No oﬁe else ate ;at the restaurant with ___t_he patient.

(2) The perjury starts at 10:35 P.M. from Gwendolyn stating that
about 44 minutes later the deceased Mrs. Jones would be discharged on
November 15, 1988 and prior to being discharged Mrs. .Jomes would be
sttended to in Carraway Hospital Emergency Roowm by a emergency ToOm
doctor named Dr. Hoyt Brown Price, II who had attended to Mrs. Jones who
was stated to be alert and cooperative and not in any danger resting om
a a stretcher.

(3) The particulars surrounding death have wore perjury stating that
Mrs. Ada Lee Mays .Tones was attended by Dr. Hoyt Brown Price, II and
that he prescribed medicine's for Mrs. Jomes (1) Vistaril 50mg,IM 2) 6
Phenegran 25 mg Suppositories.

(4) More perjury is that Mrs. Jonmes came to (arraway Hospital Medical
Center and entered the hospital emergency room at 10:35 P.M. on a
stretcher and was alert and cooperative and not in any danger while

resting on a stretcher and was discharged 44 minutes later.

The PARTICULARS SURROUNDING DEATH have many fraudulent statements
from Gwendolyn Davis who knew that she was rehearsing her story role
after she had murdered her (Aunt) Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones, the richest

African American in the State of Alabama.

August 2011 Carraway Hospital Emetrgency Room Doctor Hoyt Brown Price,
1T would be located in Cullman Alabama where he now works for a company

called Alabama Web Press located at 1793 Eva Road, NE, Cullman, Alabama
35055. ”
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Dr. Hoyt Brown Price, II would admit to the petitioner and his
supporters who was finally able to locate Dr. Price after many years of
researching his whereabouts, Dr. Price who is an honest man would admit
that in his years as a emergency room doctor he has never prescribed no
patient any medicine called "(1) Vistaril 50 mg IM (2) Rx of 6 Phenegran

25 mg Suppository."

To much surprise Dr. Price would ask the question , "What kind of
medicine's was the 2 above mentioned medicine's, and state that he's
never prescribed any medicive for any of his patients called "Vistaril

or Phenegran" in his entire career as prescribing prescriptions.

This miscouduct can be explained by the murder conspirators that's
involved in the cold pre-meditated henious botch up murder of Mrs.
Jones, Elaine and Gwendolyn who have a eldest brother named James Mason
Bardy, Jr. nicknamed "Somny" who had dome a career in the United States
Army, and at the time of the botch up murder of Mrs. Jones, he resided

at 6214 Glenlea Court, Fayetteville, North Carolina.

James Mason Hardy, Jr. had 3 children from his previous marriage to
his wife named "Ingrid", he had met her in Germany when he was deployed
there by the United States Army. They had moved back to the United
States with there three childrem . There would be be a divorce between
Sonny and Ingrid, he brought his three children to Birmingham, Alabama
to go to school. They were being raised by his motber (Ethel Mae).

Sonny was having an affair with a friend of his sister Elaine, her
name is Jerri and she was married and her husband was employed with the
United States Postal Service. Jerri worked as a registered nurse in the

emergency room at "Carraway Hospital Medical Center" for years on.
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Jerri is the person who would be inculated by Elaine to get the 2
medicine bottles prescribed ' (1) Vistaril (2) Phenegran' that appeared
on Mrs. Jones nightstand when she was pronounced dead at 6:37 P.M; on
November 16, 1988 by Jefferson County Deputy Coroner Jack A. Parker who
would be deceived by Gwendolyn Davis who had fatally poisonmed her Aunt
on November 14, 1988 with an overdose of 1liquid powerfﬁl heart
medication that was mixed with cocaine (See Attached Hereto) as Exhibit
A (VI) and see Mrs. .Jones "Report of Toxicological Amalysis" from the
"Alabama Department of Forensic Sciences" which reveals at 69 years of
age, .02 mg/dl of Cocaine was detected in Mrs. Jones blood, the powerful
heart medicine report is being hidden by Jefferson County Pathologist
and Chief Medical Examiner Gary T. Simmons, M.D. who would take a
"suborn" from the corrupt officials to justify him fraudulently signing
"Mrs. Jonmes STATE OF ALABAMA DEATH CERTIFICATE FILE NO.88-038500 to
natural causes when-in-fact Dr. Simmons knew then and knows presenfly
that Mrs. Jones had been murdered (See Attached Hereto in Exhibit A(VII)
is the interrogative questions that was sent to Dr. Gary T. Simmons to
answer under the penalty of perjury, Dr. Simmons refused to answer the

petitioner's Interrogative Questions under the penalty of perjury.

Notice attached hereto is Exhibit A(V) which reveals a body diagram
for the autopsy of Mrs. Ada Mays Jones that was conducted a few hours
after Mrs. Jones was pronounced dead at her residence by Jefferson

County Deputy Coroner Jack A. Parker at 6:37 A.M. on Novemher 16, 1988.

l,ook at Mrs. Jones BACK BODY DIAGRAM and notice Mrs. Jones has on a

hospital arm wrist which stated that she had been admitted as a patient‘
at Carraway Hospital Emergency Room at 10:35 P.M. om November 15, 1988

and discharged at 11:19, who would believe if they are longtime citizen
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of Birmingham, Alabama that the wealthiest female in the State of
Alabama would go to the low budget State Run Carraway Hospital in
Birmingham, Alabama and be on a stretcher alive and alert at 10:35 P.M.
and "Not In Any Danger" and discharged at 11:19 P.M. which would be
about 44 minutes later when Mrs. Jones would be allegedly discharged,
there would be no way that if Mrs. Jones was alive and alert that Mrs.
Jones would ever go to Carraway Hospital E.R. It's perjury from
Gwendolyn Davis to deceive Coromer Jack A, Parker and the Birmingham

Police Department.

Notice in the right hand corner Mr. Gary T. Simmous signature, and
notice also (Ada Mays Jones B/F 69) (11-16-1988 Coroner Parker) the
Registered Nurse (Jerri) is the same individual who supplied for Elaine
the hospital band and the powerful heart medication to KILL Mrs. Jones

that she got from Carraway Hospital.

This dirty ploy would be to deceive Coromer Parket into believing
that Mrs. Jonmes had died about 6:00 A.M. op November 16, 1988 at 6:37
A.M, .about 37 minutes before she (Mrs. Jones) was pronounced dead by
Coroner Jack A. Parker whe knew from his expertise as being a Coromer
that there was no way scientifically possible that Mrs. Jones could have
been alive 37 minutes earlier before he pronounced her dead because of
the rigormortis that had set up in her body, Coroner Parker knew that
she had been dead for at least 36 hours to 48 hours which would be
correct, because Mrs. Jones was murdered on November 14, 1988 when
FElaine Hardy dropped off the Chinese food that Gwendolyn would later
poison to fatally KILL Mrs. Jones out of spitefulness.

Coroner Jack A, Parker was correct when he called the petitioner's

home on November 17, 1988 stating that I've never seen a murder such as

Mrs. Jomes. Corpner Jack A. Parker has remained uncorruptable to this
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fery day and did met want tg take no "suborn" from corrupt F.B.T. Agent
Jeffery L. Burgess to falgify Mrs. Jomes case semmary §0 that her déath
would bé ruled NATURAL CAUSES for the madngr of dégth: Instead @Of
HOMICIDE, ?&tholdgist Gary T. Simmons would take the "suborp" fxom thé

corrupt F.B.I. agents and falsify Mrs. Jones case summary to justify him
fraudulently signing Mrs. Jones State of Alabama Death Certificate to
NATURAL CAUSES instgad of homicide so that Mrs. Jones death would not be
spotlighted to the Public and media which would have caused major

exposure to the motive.

Coroner Parker WOULD NOT sign Mrs. Jones STATE OF ALABAMA DEATH
CERTIFICATE FILE NO. 88-038500 to natural causes because as being an
honorable official which is hard to find in Birmingham, Alabama,
Coroner Jack A. Parker will always be respected as not being a follower,
bﬁt a dedicated professional who had taken an oath of office to the
citizen's of Jefferson County as he would honor his "Oath of Office" and
would not be bribed or‘persuaded to commit a félony'crime for no dirty

officials out to benefit financially.

In additon to Coronmer Parker knowing that Mrs. Jones was murdered and
her death became a cover-up by the corrupt officials in Birmingham,
Alabama, the summer of 2007 the supervisor over the records department
for Carraway Hospital Medical Center Ms. Buelah would admit that she has
possession of all of records such as billing records, medical records
and any and all records pertaining tb'Carraway Hospital Medical Center
and that she can go beyond 30 years on any patient that was ever
admitted to Carraway Hosptial Medical Center. Medical supervisor Ms.
Beulah would do her own investigation to determine if Mrs. Ada Lee Mays
Jones had ever been a patient at Carraway Hospital Medical Center; Ms.

Buelah would receive Mrs. Jones Social Security Number, Date of Birth,
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Address and she would also receive the date of the alleged visit

November 15, 1988 from the petitionmer.

After Ms. Buelah conducted her research she would state with strong
emphasis that Mrs. Jones had never at no time been a patient at Carraway

Hospital Medical Center.

In 2008 Carraway Hospital Medical Center would close down and
transfer all of their patient records to Southern Records Management in
Montgomery, Alabama telephonei# 334-394-2355, supervisor over the records

is Ms. Nora Purcell.

For the following reasons you have the motive for Mrs. Jones murder
and why the corrupt officials in Birmingham, Alabama (Jefferson County
in both State and Federal Jurisdiction) would violate their "Oath of
Office" and erode the Public's trust so that they could benefit
financially from a murder victim's estate, their misconduct will never
be swept up under the rug by the Court because there is no Justification

for their aberrant turn from Justice.

MESSAGE TO THE CORRUPT OFFICIALS .

The petitioner very well understands why his motions has not been
answered by the Court, The corrupt officials wants the Court to protect
their corruption and evil deeds they have done to the petitiomer who
continues to remain in illegal custody by abuse of power which one day
they will answer to Justice and be impeached or forced to resign from
Office for aiding and abetting a criminal enterprise operating their

criminal activity under the Color of Law.

The corrupt officials have highly embarrassed the Judicial system and

law enforcement in Birmingham, Alabama and presently they want the Court

(45)




Case 2:12-cv-01870-IPJ-TMP Document 24 Filed 06/27/13 Page 46 of 130

to stymy the petitiomer and keep him held in false imprisonment by abuse

of power.

The petitioner recently communicated with powerful attorney's in
Washington, D.C. who has advised the petitiomer that they will get back
every penny that they stoled from the Estate of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jomes,

The attornmeys tells the petitionmer not to worry about the corrupt
Judges in Alabama who are protecting their miscondﬁct, we will expose
them also. The attormeys tells the petitioner that we're going after the
Big Dogs Crane Valve of North America headquartered in Connecticut,
Delaware and Conroe, Texas with Worldwide plants and that its a multi

billion dollar corporation.

The Stockham Corporation (Crane Valve) will be the entity that gets
the lawsuit filed filed against their corporation énd the Board of
Trustees for allowing impostor attorneys who - defrauded The Stockham
Company out of THE HEIRS stocks belonging to the Estate of Mrs., Ada Lee

Mays Jones who had at least 45 million dollars worth of stock.

Crane Valve of North America as of Monday May 21, 2013, their shares
was selling on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) SYM CR HIGH/LOW 60.91
CHG. 0/0 -.02, the attorneys are very confident that all the money
interest and penalties will be given back to the petitioner that was

stolen from his family .

When the Board of Trustees starts getting Notice of Demand Letters
and become aware that a major shareholder Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones was

murdered in Birmingham, Alabama for her 45 million dollars worth of
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stocks that she had bequeathed from her mother Anna Wilson Harrell they
will become very angry with the corrupt Officials for fraudulently

swindling Stockham Valve Pipe and Fittings, Inc.

The Law Firm from Washington, D.C. is right, why file a lawsuit in
Birmingham, Alabama where they have strong influence over racist puppet
Jim Crow, Judges when the lawsuit can be filed in Delaware - Or

Connecticut where its more liberal.

Crane Valve Board of Trustees will not want this dirty fraudulent
stock swindle to become public revealing that they were swindled by
attorneys, corrupt Government attorneys, dirty F.B.I1. agents, Jefferson
County Probate Court, Jefferson County District Attormeys Office, what

an embarras des richesses.

The Crane Valve of North America stock that's now selling HIGH/LOW
60.91, after the exposure from the petitioner’theﬁlawrﬁrnlkno“m their
stock will plummet all the way down to .91 cents when the story is
spotlighte& on a National level to the Public and Media who will grub
their way into the misconduct of the Corrupt Officials who used their
police powers to conceal a rich heiress (Mrs. Jones) heinous murder so
that her "Final Will" would be hidden from record at the Jefferson
County Probate.Court so that they could benefit financialiy from her 46

million dollar estate.

After this misconduct by dirty Assistant U.S. Attorney Rotert P.
McGregor, Jr., Assistant U.S. Attorney Bill Barnmett, dirty drug task
force F.B.I. agent Jeffery L Burgess, the petitioner's ex-snake attorney

Randy Allen Dempsey, Jr., and let's not forget attorney Dempsey law
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partner Congressman Spencer T. Bachus, III who was once the petitioner's
best friend who didn't want that snake attorney Randy Allen Dempsey, Jr.
working with his clients no way, but the petitioner encourage the devil
(Dempsey) to start working with Congressman Spenéer T.VBachus IIT law

firm,

Congressman Spencer T. Bachus III was stripped of his post in 2012 as
being Chairman of the Banking and Finance Committee by Republican
Congressional Leader John Boehner (0H), when the 2012 Presidential
Election was heating up alot of Republicans were wondering why don't
Congressman Spencer T. Bachus III speak out against President Barack H.
Obama concerning the economy, the question was always why don't
Congressman Spencer T. Bachus TIIT criticize President Obama economic

policies.

Spencer knew to remain silent, he had already embarrassed the
Republican party with the insider trading scandal which the media highly
exposed about his misconduct concerning non-public information he had
learned in a private meeting in year 2008 that it was going public about
the financial crisis, it was also private intelligence information at
that meeting that was learned and known by the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) that revealed that someone involved with that meeting
had warned someone in Birmingham, Alabama who had removed millions of
dollars worth of stock from one company whose stock was going to plummet
to another company which is INSIDER TRADING ON NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION.

Congressmaﬁ Spencer T. Bachus, III would appear about 20 months after

the heinous murder of Mrs. Ada lee Mays Jones which would be August

1990, Spencer was an attorney at this time. Spencer would appear at the
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luxurious residence of Mrs. Ada Lee Mays Jones 1124 24th Ave, North
Birmingham, Alabama, where the murder of her (Aunt) Mrs. Jones had taken
place Gwendolyn Hardy Davis who still resided at Mrs. Jones residence
where she had murdered Mrs. Jones at, was ordered by F.B.I. agent
Jeffery L. Burgess who had gotten Gwendolyn a pass for Mrs. Jones murder
had told Gwendolyn not to be at Mrs. Jones home at night time so that
she would not see Attorney Randy Dempsey and his law partner Spencer T.
Bachus, III, also there was Assistant U.S. Attorney Robert P. McGregor,
Jr., and AUSA Billy Lee Barnett who all was there to conduct an illegal
search for money hidden at Mrs. Jones residence, the petitioner , who
appeared at the office of Attorney Randy Allen Dempsey about 1:00 P.M.
that same day of the nighttime search would relay to Dempsey that Mrs.
Jones kept a very large amount of cash hidden in her home. Mr. Dempsey
was acting non-chalant on the very same day about 8 hours later at about
9:00 P.M. a notion came up in the petitioner's mind that would tell him
to drive from his home east of Birmingham to Mrs. Jones home on the
northside of Birmingham, the petitioner had his wife with him and he
would see for himself Mr. Dempsey's white Lincoln Continental vehicle
with the Bush/Quayle bumper sticker that had an American Flag that was
parked in the front of Mrs. Jones home, F.B.I. agent Jeffery L. Burgess
was entering Mrs. Jones home from his Government vehicle, Congressman
Spencer T. Bachus, ITIL gold Dodge Dynasty that he received from the
State of Alabama when he was a State of Alabama Senator representing
Vestavia, Alabama, a suburb of Birmingham (Jefferson County) was parked
in front of Mr. Dempsey's car. There was another Govermnent car parked
next to F.B.I. Agent Jeffery L. Burgess's Government vehicle parked

directly in Mrs. Jones driveway.
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